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TO: Board of Education
FROM: Antwan Wilson, Superintendent

Brigitte Marshall, Chief Talent Officer, Human Resources Services and Sup
SUBJECT: Temporary District-wide Hirinc  eeze — Classified-Represented Positions

Approval by the Board of Education of Resolution No. 1415-0143, Temporary District-wide Hiring Freeze -
Classified Represented Positions.

DISCUSSI(

The District is currently determining appropriate classified staffing levels at school sites and central office
departments for the 2015-2016 school year. Due to staffing level changes and projected restructuring of some
departments, it is anticipated that reass 1ment and/or layoff of some classified represented positions may be
required. This will necessitate a hiring freeze to facilitate the placement of employees in current vacancies who
may be impacted by bumping, position reductions and/or layoffs.

FISCAL IMPACT
All funding sources could be impacted.
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Approval by the Board of Education of Resolution No. 1415-0143, Temporary District-wide Hiring Freeze —
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